Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: video art expo.
Date: Mon, 05 Jul 1999 17:41:56 +0900
From: Naohiro Shichijo <shichi@race.u-tokyo.ac.jp>
To: avart@tinet.ch
CC: shichi@race.u-tokyo.ac.jp, yoichiro@race.u-tokyo.ac.jp
References: |

Dear Vittorio and Bianda,
I'm writing on behalf of Professor Yoichiro Kawaguchi.

We had alredy sent a package of Yoichiro's works, including
Videotape, book etc. I hope it arrived to your place safely.
If, in any chance, they are not arriving please let us know shortly.

By the way, since the program date is coming closer, we have to
make clear the exact schedule.

We are planning to purchace air ticket shortly, please let us know
when and what time the event take place.

Yoichiro's schedule is rather tight and after Locarno,

he have to go Los Angeles on 6th or 7th August.

I wish your reply in your earliest convenience.
Best Regards,

Naohiro Shichijo

Ph.D, Researcher

The University of Tokyo.
Fax: (+81)-3-3467-0648

From: Kawaguchi Yoichiro <yoichiro@race.u-tokyo.ac.jp>

Subject: Fwd: Re: video art expo.

Date: Mon, 05 Jul 1999 17:29:14 +0900

Message-ID: <4.0.1-J.19990705172902.00efa790@shiva.race.u-tokyo.ac.jp>

Date: Wed, 14 Apr 1999 15:19:40 +0100

From: Lorenzo Bilanda <avart@tinet.ch>

Reply-To: avart@tinet.ch

Organization: VideoArt Festival Locarno

X-Mailer: Mozilla 3.01Gold (Macintosh; I; 68K)

To: Kawaguchi Yoichiro <yoichiro@race.u-tokyo.ac.jp>
Subject: Re: video art expo.

Dear Kawaguchi,

thank you for your gquik answer, we talk this morning with Vittorio
Fagone and we plan to organise an event between Locarno and the museum
in Bergamo.

Can you please send us your complete curriculum and somes samples about
your works (VHS and/or CD).

Sincerely

Rinaldo bianda

VideoArt Festival Locarno
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htep://www. tinet . ch/videoart/




